AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION
November 15, 2021 — Virtual
7 P.M.

Parchment City Commission
Mayor Robert D. Britigan III

Vice-Mayor Thomas Jordan Commissioner Holly Evans

Commissioner Richard Bagley Commissioner Robin Madaras

Commissioner Doug Fooy Commissioner Michael Conner
Officers

City Manager Nancy R. Stoddard
City Attorney Robert Soltis
City Treasurer/Clerk Shannon Stutz

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Approval of Minutes
From the City Commission Meeting of November 1, 2021

4. Additions/Changes to the Agenda - Approval

5. Citizen Comments — Items ON the Agenda
If you wish to comment regarding items ON the agenda, please follow the format below:
e State your name and address for the records
e You are allowed up to 5 minutes for your comments
e Please let us know if you require special accommodations by notifying the Clerk



10.

11.

12.

e Reminder: You will be making a statement, without discussion from the

Commission. You are always welcome to make an appointment with the City

Manager to further discuss your comments.

. Consent Agenda

Items on the consent agenda will be dealt with one vote by the City Commission

unless a Commissioner requests an item be dealt with individually.

Motion to RECEIVE OR APPROVE as indicated:
i.  Warrant No. 1450 — action
ii.  Credit Card Statement — action
iii. Financial Statement, October - receive
iv. KABA — October 2021 Permit Report - receive

Unfinished Business
A. Public Safety Committee Survey Results Memo - action

New Business

Citizen Comments — Items ON or OFF the Agenda

Persons wishing to comment on items that are on/off the agenda are instructed to
please follow the same format as Citizen Comments for items on the agenda.
Mayor and Commissioner Comments

City Manager Comments

Adjournment



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION HELD ON
MONDAY NOVEMBER 1, 2021.

Call to order
Mayor Britigan called the meeting to order via Zoom (online due to COVID-19 pandemic) at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call.

Present: Mayor Britigan (5200 E Cork St.), Vice Mayor Jordan (205 Filer St, Ludington MI 49431),
Commissioners Bagley (1606 East G Ave), Conner (1150 Parchmount), Evans (221 Espanola), Fooy (415
E Glenguile), and Madaras (815 Parchmount), City Manager Stoddard, Deputy Clerk Smith, Attorney
Soltis.

Absent: None.

Minutes

Moved by Commissioner Bagley, supported by Commissioner Madaras to approve the minutes of the October 18, 2021
Regular Meeting. Roll call vote was as follows:

Ayes: Bagley, Britigan, Conner, Evans, Fooy, Jordan, and Madaras.
Nays: None.
Absent: None.
Abstain: None,

Motion Carried 7-0.

Additions or changes to the agenda.
None. Moved by Commissioner Conner, supported by Commissioner Evans to approve the agenda as written. Roll call vote
was as follows:

Ayes: Bagley, Britigan, Conner, Evans, Fooy, Jordan, and Madaras.
Nays: None.
Absent: None.
Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 7-0.

Citizen Comments — Items ON the Agenda

None.
Consent Agenda
A. Moved by Vice Mayor Jordan, supported by Commissioner Madaras to receive the consent agenda items. Roll call
vote was as follows:
Ayes: Bagley, Britigan, Conner, Evans, Fooy, Jordan, and Madaras.
Nays: None.
Absent: None.
Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 7-0.

Unfinished Business
None.

New Business

A. Agreement for Contract Rezoning, Biggby — action. Mayor Britigan began by reminding commissioners that the
agreement is part of the conditional rezoning for the property. Attorney Soltis stated the agreement will rezone the parcel
from C1 to C2 which allows for a drive thru. The zoning can be transferred easily to another coffee shop but would not be as
easy with other entities. City Manager Stoddard noted the recycling bin and temporary signage must be removed as well as
improved screening vegetation before occupancy permit can be administratively approved. Tim Barker stated the items
would be corrected on the following day. Moved by Vice Mayor Jordan, supported by Commissioner Bagley to approve the
agreement with the change updating the address for 698 Holdings LLC and correcting fence/hedge redundancy in line 6b.
Roll call vote was as follows:

Ayes: Bagley, Britigan, Conner, Evans, Fooy, Jordan, and Madaras.
Nays: None.
Absent: None.
Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 7-0.



Minutes of the November 1, 2021 City of Parchment Commission Page 2 of 2

10.

11.

12.

Citizen Comments

Roann Bonney, 222 Glendale, stated she received an ordinance letter about a chair on the curb at her property. She said she
should not be threatened with citations as this is not blight, and she feels she is being harassed by the city. She also noted
finding information about online meetings is difficult. Mayor Britigan reminded her that there is no discussion during citizen
comments and that City Manager Stoddard would be in touch with her following the meeting.

Mayor and Commissioner Comments
Commissioner Madaras is excited about the Biggby opening soon. She noticed the paving on Glendale is complete and is
glad to have the project done.

Commissioner Conner wished good luck to everyone running for City Commission in the election tomorrow. He also noted
the manhole covers on Glendale are not level and hopes they will be evaluated for repair.

Commissioner Evans welcomed Tim Barker to Parchment and is excited for the new business.

Mayor Britigan stated City Commission meeting notices are posted on the website and at City Hall. He reminded everyone
to vote at tomorrow’s election. He noted that the final meeting of the current commission will take place on November 15
with the first meeting of the new commission on December 6.

City Manager Comments/Reports

City Manager Stoddard noted she spoke with Bonney earlier in the day about ordinance enforcement. She stated the resident
is not the only person receiving letters about items on the curb and that small things add up when it comes to enforcement.
She welcomes anyone to call or email her if they have concems.

Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Commission, it was moved by Commissioner Conner and supported by
all to adjourn the meeting at 7:39 p.m.

Kara Smith, Deputy City Clerk



Check #

Check Date

MERCANTILE Checks

36692
36693
36694
36695
36696
36697
36698
36699
36700
36701
36702
36703
36704

11/02/2021
11/02/2021
11/02/2021
11/02/2021
11/02/2021
11/02/2021
11/02/2021
11/02/2021
11/02/2021
11/02/2021
11/02/2021
11/02/2021
11/02/2021

City of Parchment

Check Register Report
Warrant 1450

Vendor Name

1-800-GOT-JUNK?

BLACKBIRD RENTALS LLC

CINTAS

COMPANION LIFE

CORNERSTONE TECHNOLOGIES
DIVERSIFIED METAL FABRICATORS
KAL CO HEALTH & COMMUNITY SERV
KALAMAZOO CITY TREASURER
KALAMAZOO OIL CO.
KALAMAZOO TOWNSHIP

MOSES FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC
STATE OF MICHIGAN-MDOT
JENNIFER WILLIAMS

Check Description

Remove Trash-433 N Riverview
Bill Adjustment Refund

Uniform Rental & Towels

Life & AD&D Ins-November
Shipping of Toner

8 Park Benches

July 2021-BOR-City Levy & Admi
quarterly water bill

Fuel Charges-10/01 to 10/15/21
Police/Fire Svcs Contract-Nov
5" Supply Hose for 711
Commerce Lane-Prog Bill-City P

Deposit Refund-10/09/2021

Amount

109.00
70.96
222.30
57.00
9.50
3,696.59
158.21
968.86
563.45
35,268.00
6,555.93
3,507.48
100.00



ACCT. NUMBER: XX00C X000 XXXX 1546

CREDIT LIMIT 15,000.00 CASH ADVANCE BALANCE .00
CURRENT BALANCE 3,281.56 MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE 3,281.56
AVAILABLE CREDIT 11,718.44 PAYMENT DUE DATE 11-22-21
CITY OF PARCHMENT TOTAL CORPORATE ACTIVITY
XXX -XXXK 1546 $11,098.96 CR
Post Trans
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
10-22  10-22 AUTO PAYMENT DEDUCTION 11,098.96 CR
PHIL WOLTHUIS CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
OO0 -XXXX-1793 $0.00 $870.83 $0.00 $870.83
Post Trans
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
09-29 09-29 55432861272200913754788 MIDWEST SPORTS 800-334-4580 OH 184,28
09-29 09-28 85456671271013168509712 WOLVERINE LAWN MAINT KALAMAZQO M| 483.19
10-26  10-25 55432861299200850593727 TRI CTY EQP-SAGINAW SAGINAW M| 203.36
BILL CAHILL CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
20000-XXXX-XXXX-1801 $0.00 $101.31 $0.00 $101.31
Post  Trans
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
09-30 09-28 02305371272100090064868 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN M| 101,31
JIM DUBY CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
JOCOC-X XXX -XXXX-1892 $0.00 $12.07 $0.00 $12.07
Post Trans
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
10-04 10-01 02305371275600118077369 TRACTOR SUPPLY #1272 KALAMAZOO M| 12.07
CAMRON J BOEKHOVEN CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
XXX 0O -XXXX-9114 $8.43 $583.66 $0.00 $575.23
Post Trans
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
10-08 10-06 02305371280100077830786 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN M| 6.99
10-08 10-06 02305371280100077830604 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN M| 13.41
10-11  10-06 02305371280100247038856 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN M| 843 CR
10-11  10-07 02305371281100070734216 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN M| 5.96
1015 10-14 55453701288042000011688 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS #17 KALAMAZOO M| 52.43
10-15 1013 55421351287627188885905 MULDERS LANDSCAPE SUPP KALAMAZOO M| 137.91
10-15  10-13 85179241287980005540938 STEENSMA LAWN AND POWE KALAMAZOO MI 164.10
10-20 10-19 02305371293000593269839 TRACTOR SUPPLY #1272 KALAMAZOO MI 54.99
10-20 10-19 05227021292300260567519 RIETH RILEY KALAMAZOO 269-343-4525 M| 96.03
10-22  10-21 55432861295200703868312 CARTER LUMBER KALAMAZOO MI 51.84
NANCY R STODDARD CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
XXX XXX -XXKXK-7241 $0.00 $295.87 $0.00 $295.87
Post Trans
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
10-11  10-08 05227021281300270512649 MARANA GROUP 269-383-9333 M| 295.87




ACCT. NUMBER: 000X XXX XXXX 1546

CREDIT LIMIT 15,000.00 CASH ADVANCE BALANCE
CURRENT BALANCE 3,281.56 MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE
AVAILABLE CREDIT 11,718.44 PAYMENT DUE DATE

.00
3,281.56
11-22-21

INDIVIDUAL CARDHOLDER ACTIVITY

SHANNON STUTZ CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
HOOOK-KXXX-XXXX-9125 $0.00 $1,426.25 $0.00 $1,426.25

Post  Trans

Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
09-29 09-28 55432861271200656889859 SPECTRUM 855-707-7328 MO 119.98
10-04  10-01 05410191274105293447120 QUILL CORPORATICN 800-982-3400 SC 69.99
10-08 10-07 82711161280000010725769 PIXELVINE FREEPORT MI 71.25
10-08 10-06 85140511280900015100050 CORNERSTONE OFFICE S$YS RCOLE@CORNERS M| 202.38
10-08 10-07 82301821280900016519162 CORPORATE TECHNOLOGIES 952-7153600 MN 250.00
10-14  10-13 82711161286000007085668 PIXELVINE FREEPORT MI 65.00
10-18  10-15 82301821288900017122612 CORPORATE TECHNOLOGIES 952-7153600 MN 425.00
10-20  10-19 05410191292105155528460 QUILL CORPORATION 800-982-3400 SC 72,92
10-26  10-25 05227021298300252859225 VACUUM DOCTOR KALAMAZOO M| 4,76
10-26  10-26 55432861299200910552853 SPECTRUM 855-707-7328 MO 144,97




sjabpng [eulbuQ 3 papusLY QLA PUe 41D ‘aLi pabessny Buisn ,

000 000 000 000 0000062 000 pun4 Jatpo o} Jajsuel] 000666
000 000 000 000 00°00€'s 00°00€'S [ended 000°0/6
000 000 000 000 00°00€ 00°00¢ SNOBUBIIBOSIN 000'556
6562 000 000 LeLy'L 00°000'S 00°000'G Buysiiand g Busuud 000'006
000 000 000 000 00°000'Z 00'000°Z uopnguuog Bulessen 100088
0561 000 000 00561 00000°L 00°000°} uonowoId AHunwwoD 000°088
000 000 000 000 00°005'L 00°006'} sang g sdiysiequsi 000'0£8
90'9 000 000 0575z} 00'00£'02 0000202 "MBS [BNOBIUOD/BUOISSE|0] 000008
000 000 000 000 00002 00°00Z saliddng bupessdo 000°0v2
06/ 66/ Ll 1681 000¥Z 00°0%Z aledlpa 00022,
ze0 €80 990 50'L 00'62¢ 00°6z¢ uopesuadwog sJaoM 000022
608 0L¥E i[47] 1608 00°000°L 00°000°L Aunoeg [e1003g 000°GLL
eLgl 00°085 00°00Z'L 00'50¢'} 0070022 00002'2 awi ped - loiked 000°€0/
annersiba 000001 3deq
sainjipuadx3
1759 62'8.7'70L 8281 v9L 60258680} 00'00L'Z8G'L  00°00L'284'} Senuansy
17’59 628179l 62°8.F'v9L 60'258'GE0°L 00'00L'Z85'}L  00°001'Z85'} 000000 1deq
5E0F 000 000 8//50°C 00'001'S 00°001°G seaInog Bujpueuly 1BUO 000'69
Prarad 000 000 00268 00°00¥'9L 00°00%'91L SNoaUe|BoSI 000769
000 000 000 000 00'00L'SyL  00'00L'ERL PesyIsAQ Joj JuswasInguiay 000089
000 000 000 000 0000€'24L  00'00£'ZLL Spun4 JaYQ Wol4 siajsuel] 000°9.9
6.C 000 000 16611 00°005'y 00°00€'y SJUSLSAU| L0 JS31RIU| 000" F99
vepL €591 ££°591 09'9%0'} 007002 00°00¢"2 saul4 olyel] 000299
000 000 000 000 00°00S 00008 paJapuay saoinas Joj sabieys 000°zZE9
9e'6) 000 000 00Z42'8¢ 00000'002  00°000'00Z Xe] $9[eS BlelS 000°G/6
000 000 000 00'/88'€E 000 000 Jwd ddns Bulieys enusrsy 000'v.S
000 12'G69'LL 126692 LZ'S69'4L 000 000 Jue|d Jajep - JuelD 8ielS 000 7rs
0667 £e0zLle £C0ZLLE Z6'€/0°09 0000¥'0ZL  00°00%'0ZL SUORDBI|0D BISBM PIOS 000" ST
000 000 000 000 000042 000042 5994 UONEBISTY 000'ESY
06'6C 0186 01’846 SR TA R 00008t} 00°008"%1 $394 UDISIARIGED 000'ZGh
6L1€ 00051 00061 GL'06S'E 00'005'6 00'005'6 $994 pue 8susdlT 000'LSY
88'c8 #2°902 #2°902 7176812 00°001'92 00'001'92 $894 U0NO9II0D % 000'8HY
70'L8 11252 AN T4 59768} 00°009'} 00°009'} soxe| uo Aljeusd 000Gy
8L L OLE'YS L OLE¥S LW OLE'YS 000000 00'000°0EL Xe] 8Jeys gels Alunwwod (8907 000t
29001 000 000 99'810'¢ 00'000'€ 00°000°€ Sall|oe [euisnpul - Saxel 000°S0f
10001 000 000 §2'850'52. 00°000'622 00700062, anusaay Xel 000 0¥
000°000 3deq
Sanuanagy
QNN4 TvY3NIO - L0} pund
Jebipng jo Jebpng fenuuy abpng [enuuy 2202/0€/9 O
9% Jea A Juauny [enoy N AD [enoy 4l AD lenjoy alA AD pspuswy A [eulBuo AD bCOSIVL QLY AD LZOZ/LE0L OF L20Z/ML \ALA AD L20Z/IEMRL
0} LZ0Z/LI0} 01D AD LZ0Z/LE0) O LZ0Z/ L0k LN AD
wd pyi) JuawyaIed Jo A0
L20Z/ZHLL
| :sbed 1Z0Z ‘1€ 100 yBnoy

140d3d FANLIANIIXIANNIATY



s1aBpng [euiBug g pspuswuwy LA pue ALY ‘LA paBeiany Buisn ,

all4 000'9ge deg

950k 0F'0b6'65 9206209 0€'699'61 00°000'69¢ 00°000'69¢ adllod
8E'LY 00'98€'65 00'98¢'65 00°G9v'8 | 00°008°85¢ 00°008'85¢€ ‘MBS |BNJOBNUOD/BUOISSBJ0I 000008
4191 i 8Lel 2191 00°001 00001 aledIpaly 000'2¢L
Zs'LL €6'LE 80°¢s £L'69 00009 00009 funoag [eos 000512
FLLL 00619 00°0t8 00GLL'L 00°005°6 00°005'6 awi] Hed - loifed 000°'€02
32ljod 000°00¢ AdaQ
88'%¢ GLEvL SLey. GL81Z'9 00°000°52 00°000'6Z ssaiag [ee
169 000 000 GZ'959 00°005'6 00'00$'6 sIapej 8010d-AowonyY 000208
68'G¢ SLEvL GLEYL 05'299'S 00°005°G1 00°006'S) [e1auag) - ASUIORY 000'L0S
saoInes [BBa 000012 1deq
65722 8¥'129'0¢ 1611182 ¥6°L5¥° 201 00'005'68¢ 00'005'68€ uonensiuwpy
£cey 000 000 00°Shy'8 0000002 00°000°02 lended 000°026
000 08'6 056 056 000 000 Snoaue||RosiAl 000°556
bl 000 000 00°¢8 00°009°2 00°009°L siojoenuoD IR B ledey 000°0E6
A% 4 8C'86 82'86 18°L¥0°} 00°00E'Y 00'00€'y SallN 000°026
62'69 000 000 05Z¥9'Yy 000029 000049 spuog g |oueInsu| 000016
ch'ie 000 000 91’078 000042 000042 Buysiand g Bupuud 000°006
€69 88'69 88'69 96'08¢ 00°00€'y 0000t Bujure: | g ssymBsul 000°098
£9'8¢ 69°CLS 65'¢69 LT028'C 00'00€"2 00°00€'2 SUOEAUNWLOY 000058
Bl°LE 05°LEE 0g'1€€ [AA 44 00°002°} 00°002'} sanQ g sdiysiaquisy 000°0€8
LELY 000 000 12'G08'S 00'005'6 00'005'6 $80IMBS JaIndwoD 000°608
L8yl Z6'207'L 26°20¥' L Lyv6a'e 00°00€'9C 0000€'92 ‘MRS [BNOBJUOT/BUOISSBI0Id 0007008
000 000 000 000 000002 00000 sal|ddng soueusjulep B Jedsy 000'G..
¢6'/C 000 000 06'95Z'L 00°005'¥ 00005 sallddng Bupessdo 000°0%.
9%'09 00008 00°008 £8'VE6'} 00002°¢ 00002 abejsod 000°0E.
000 000 000 000 00°008°6 00°008'6 Hsusg juswaliey YNl 000'#2.L
18'9¢C 8E'6rl 66'6¢¢C LIYK9 00°00¥°¢ 00°00¥'T BIBJIPBN 000'CCL
68°cC [AAVAN 609 €2°291 00004 00°004 UORESUSCWIOD SJSHOM 000022
LE'LY 99'v9¢e'c 99'v9€'e LLG2h'el 000052¢ 000052 uoisuad 000'8LL
000 000 000 000 000007 00°000'% 9|quonpag souelnsy| L00'9LL
€96l 20'9L0'C 8/61ET 9e'2L6'L) 00°000°19 0000019 aoue.nsu| 8j1/1eNdsoH 000°9L L
92'9% 1£'8€9 Lv'E86 68°95.'C 00°005'0} 00°005°01L Aunosg [epos 000°GL2
6992 98'v68'C £y'GLe's v0'LL8TL 00°000'8% 000008 W] ed - [loihed 000°€0.
¥e'8e 96'GES'8 ¥6°'€08'C) G6'0LL'VE 00°000°k2L 0000012} awi] [In4 - loJked 000202
uoleasIuWPY 000007 3ded
gg'9 cyr'ees 8Y'T6C'L Ve YEE'Y 00'592'89 00692y anleisiba
sainypuedx3
ANN4 TYH3INTD - L0 pund
196png Jo 186png |enuuy  196png jenuuy ZZ0e/0e/9 0)
9% Jea A uaLng [eMaY Q1N AD [ENOY Q1D AD [BMaY QLA AD papuswiy AD  [eulBuQ AD LZ0Z/ML :ALY AD  LZOZ/LEI0L OV LZ0Z/ViL {QLA AD LZ0Z/LERZ)
0} LZ0Z/L0L -QLD AD  LZ0C/LE/OL OF LZ0Z/L/0L ‘LN AD
wd ppy Juawyaled jo Ao
FAVArAYIN
7 wabegd 1202 ‘1€ 300 ybnoiy)

1H0d3d JUNLIGNIJXIIANNIATY



s1eBpng [euiBuo g papuawY QLA PUB QLD ‘AL pabeiany Busp ,

000 000 000 oLzeeee 000 000 $8NI9N 000026
000 000 000 00005 000 000 ‘NBS |enjoelUOD/eunISSaj0ld 0007008
sasuadx3 Jueis) Jueld Jalepm 00016 1dag
co'Le €L79¢8'%) ¥6vEY 02 8C6L6LLL 00°000°19€ 00°000'L.9¢ $80IM3G lIgnd
¥0'Es 00'998'L 005981 £4'/88'G 00°00L°LL 00°00L'LL siopeRuOYJuIel 3 JIedaY 0000E6
6992 000 000 ¥£'006'L 00'009'6¢ 00°009'62 Bunybiieans 000926
GL'6L 92'¢el 9/7cel £e/29'l 000058 00'005'8 salN 000026
15981 000 000 006.L'y 000052 00°005'22 spuog g soueinsu| 000°0L6
000 000 000 000 00'005 00005 uonowold Aunwwod 000088
oe'ee 000 000 06'96 00°00¢ 0000¢ Buiules| g seIMisu| 000098
9992 000 000 96'6£2 00006 00006 suonesuNWWo) 000058
00¢y 18'91€ 18'91¢ 01'502°) 00000'¢ 00°000°¢ [BJUSY Wlojun 000518
9/'6¢ A SrveEl o¥'sheee 00°002LLL 00°00L kL sabiey) uopoa||0g uysiqany 000°048
90'¢C 000 000 0§'G¢e 00006 00006 ‘MBS [eMOENUOD/BUOISSBJ0I] 000008
000 000 000 000 00005 00°00S saliddng Asjes 00008,
8909 000 000 BLYSR'Y 000008 00°000'8 sa||ddng soueusjule B Jedey 000'GL.
vole c8'cor 2829 89'09€'L 00°00€'y 0000t 10 8 dUI0SEY 000°9FL
000 000 000 000 000052 00005 sa|iddng Bugessdo 000 0%/
€16 66'7LL 96°881 £5'697 00°00Z°1 00002t aIedIps 000°¢eL
96'6€ ¥0'¢se €°9.¢ 268111 000082 000082 uopesusdwod sJeXIom 0007022
€l'9e 166612 166612 L¥'G88'8 00°000°%¢ 000007 uoisuad 00081
66'182 000 000 G8'618'C 00°000°} 00°000°L 8|qionpaq souelnsu| L00'9LL
098¢ 96'262'C €1'646'G L0'6ELTL 00°000°€E 00°000°€E 8ouBINSU| B)IT/1BYASOH 000°9L.
G0 09'L6¥ /908 16'700'C 00°000°S 00°000°'G funoag (e100S 000'G)L
£6'82 ¥2'665°G GE'0/£'8 9/°650°€Z 00002L'62 0000264 awi] [Ind - lodked 000204
S80IMBS 2lldNd 0000 1deq
06°0% 9%'982'g) 9v'982'8) Ze'ehL0s 00°009°221 00009zl il
1862 §9'€90'9 G9'€90'9 G9'€90'9 00'00€'02 00°00£°02 [ended 000026
896 000 000 v29e0'L 000020} 0000401 siojpefuodjulel g Jiedey 000°0£6
8e'LL z601 2601 0€'69% 000042 000042 salIlN 000°026
29611 000 000 00 L 00°00¥'6 00°00%'6 spuog % |aueinsu| 000016
86'6¢ 19695 19695 TT6LE'L 00°00%'y 00°00%' suoljedluNWWO) 000 058
0e'er 0005411 0005111 15'66¢'67 00°006'29 00°006'£9 "NBS [enjoeJu0D/[eunIssalold 000°008
000 000 000 000 00001 0000} saddng A9jes 000°082
000 000 000 000 00°000°} 00000} salddng soueusjuie B Jedsy 000'G.L
L6'LL 000 000 90611 00000} 00'000'L 10 g 8uljose)) 0009t .
G696 A 8¢°I6Y 82'26Y 00°00L°G 00°00L'S salddng Bunessdo 000°0%2
all4 000°96€ 3daq
saunjipuadx3
ANN4 T¥H3INID - L0L pund
1ebpng jo 1ebpng [enuuy jefipng jenuuy 2202108/ 0
% JBa A Jusung 1enoy Q1N AD [enoy a1 AD BNy LA AD papuswyy AD [eulBuO AD 1202/ ALY AD  LC02/LEIOL OF LE0C/LIL "ALA AD LZ0E/LETL
0} LZ02/L0L -QLD AD  LZ0T/LE/0L O LZ0Z/L/0L {1 AD
wd pp) JuawyaIed Jo AID
Le0ZiZLiLL
¢ abed 120Z '1€ 120 ybnouy

140d43Y JANLIANIdXIANNIATY



sjabpng [eulBQ B papusWLY (LA PUe QLD ‘aLw pebeseny Buisn ,

66 0Le8yZel 12180001 FINYANAR 00'632'905'}  00'G9.'L8Y'L saunypuadx3y
[ 7R 98'GE6'L Ly 1E8'0L ¥2'055'2y 00°00%'LLL 00°00%'LLL an)ng @ uoeaday ‘syled
¥EEL 000 000 6S°LLY'L 00°00201 0000Z'0L lended 000°0£6
G0¢ 000 000 62998 00°00¥%'82 0000¥'82 SIOJoBIUOYJUIE B JIedSY 000°0E6
0L'ge 0692/ 06'9¢2 L1'629'C 00°006'9 000069 seliin 000°026
c6'l8 000 000 00°62¢'S 000059 00°005°9 Spuog @ aoueinsu] 000016
000 000 000 000 00°00% 0000t salddng Aizjes 000082
£0°0¢ 000 000 £9°GE8Y 00°001'91 00°00L°9L sal|ddng aoueusjule)y '3 Jleday 000°G..
68°6¥ £9°001 £9°001 £0°LbE") 000042 000042 IO 8 suljose 000'9v2
LLYE 6479 87’96 19112 00008 00008 a1edlpalyl 000°¢C.
0L'9¥ 16°461 96'9¢2 16169 00°005°L 00°005'} uonesuadwion sJsYIom 000022
90'6¢ 15004} 15004} 08'0£L'9 0000€'sT 00°00£'€C uoisusd 000812
000 000 000 000 00°000°L 00°000°) 2|qionpaQ souednsu| L0091z
G695 9¢'86¢ 0E'L6L 0L¥8°C 00°000'S 00°000'¢ soueInsu| 8jI/lendsoHd 000912
66'CE 8L'9.¢ GeCly 8L 00°009'€ 00°009°¢ Aunosg B0 000'GLL
Ge'ee 000 000 89'69¢'C 00°002'01 00°002°01 auwi| Wed - loxked 000°€0L
6L'LE ZL0LSY 809929 92'060'2) 00°008'tS 00°008'FS awi] [Ind - liked 000°20.
ainyng g uonealoay ‘syed 000°1S. deq
000 000 000 01'Ze8've 000 000 sosuadx3 JuelS) jueld Jejepm
sainypuadx3
aNN4 TYHINID - LOL ‘pund
196png jo 1obpng |enuuy 1abpng [enuuy €C0e/0g/9 9
9, Jea A Jualng [ENRY QLN AD [eMaY LD AD [eNjOY QLA AD papuswy AD  [euBuQ AD LZ0Z/L/L ALY AD  LZOZ/LEIOL OF L20Z/VL QLA KD LZ0T/IEMTL
01 120Z/10L 01D AD  1202/LEI0L O LZ0Z/L/0L }ALIN AD
wd pp:} uawyaled jo A
LeeichLL
p abed 1202 ‘1€ 190 ubnoiyy

LH0d3Y¥ FNLIANIIXIANNIATY



sjebpng [eulBlO B papuswWY QLA PUB LD ‘aLi pabieleny Buisn ,

(Yird 19'/¢ 6095 15°8€1L 00008 00°008 Aunasg epog 000'GLL
9L'le 88029 CE'LEB 10°922°C 000028 000028 awi |Ind - llosked 000202
aoUBUSUIBA JAJUIM 000°82% 1deg
9L'9l Z6'eLL 8Y'GEL'L 69985y 006.€'8¢ 00G.€'82 $80IUBSG Dljjel |
767l 000 000 01258 000021 00°00¥'2) siopeRUOY IR B Jleday 000056
lv'e 000 000 0818 00'00%°¢ 0000v'2 sal|ddng soueusjutely g sedey 000°G.L
000 000 000 000 00°005 00°005 1O 8 suUljosE)) 000°912L
0¢'0¢ €99 886 0z'02 00°00L 0000} aIedlpsiN 000°ZCL
08'Z2 or'Le 0Ly eLgLl 00°5ey 00°SZy uofjestadwo) sJsoM 000022
£9°0¢ 80°G¥l 80°GY 1 ¥9'LL8 00008°C 000082 uoisuad 0008l
000 000 000 000 0008 00'05 8|qionpaq souelnsu| LO0'9LL
[AWA" 8096 L9161 G0'8Zy 000052 000052 aoueInsu| 8ji/endsoH 000°9}/
L9'le GE'8¢C yeey 7’98 00°00¥% 0000% funoag [8120S 000'GLL
e6°0¢ 8E°99% 15669 €Tl 000089 00008'9 auwi [Ind - lloiked 000°202
S80S DRI 000°G/F 1deq
Wil 16'984 0£'€5L') 1G'60.'2 00062'ce 00054°¢Z 80UBUBJUIEN BUNNOY
000 000 000 000 000052 000052 sIojoeAUOD IR B Jledey 000°086
000 000 000 000 000022 00002 sal|ddng soueusjuIRly B Jledey (000'GLL
000 000 000 000 00°00€ 00°00¢ IO g 8uljosED 0009KL
70 6.9 90°0L vL0C 00°00L 00004 SIeJIPa 000°22L
18°9¢ 96°LE 6Ly 99°0Z1 00°05¥ 00°05% uopesuadwiog sJeOM 000022
046l L8yl L78rl 06'06S 00°000'¢ 00°000'¢ uoisuad 000°8L.
000 000 000 000 00°0S 00°08 8[qionpsQ souednsy] 100'9LL
79l 0196 ro'lel eLgey 000092 000092 80UBINSU| 8Y(7//eNdsOH 000°9)/
£L'6) 1882 coey 8288 00°0S¥ 00°05¥ Aunosg [e1oog 000612
2502 AN 7Ad gecLs 0£°09%'L 00°00L°2 000012 swi] [Ind - llosked 000202
saueuBUIBK BUINOY 000'€9Y IdeQ
¢69Ll 8y’ 205'c 8¥°L06°E 8y L06'C 00°000°¢ 00°000'¢ uononAsuog
000 000 000 000 00°000°¢ 00000'€ [ended 000°046
000 8F £05'E 8%'205'€ 8%'/05'c 000 000 siopeuoYulel 3 Jleday 000066
uoRongsuo) 000'LGy Ided
sainypuadx3
8¥'¥E 000 000 65°0L5'95 00°006°€9L 00°006'€91 sanuanay
8¥'ve 000 000 6501595 00°006'€9L 00'006°¢9) 000000 3daq
8¥'ve 000 000 65015'9G 00°006'€9} 00°006°€9) LG 10V - sluel9 9j.lS 000°9YS
000000 13dag
SeNUBATY
ONNZ L33YLS HOMYI - 02 ‘pund
186png Jo 186png [enuuy  186png [enuuy Z20Z/0E/9 01
o, IS\ JUsLNg lemay QLN AD [enoy a1 AD lenoy QLA AD pspuswy AD  [euBUQ AD LE0C/HL ALY AD  L202/LE/0L OF LZ0Z/LL {QLA AD  L20E/LERL
0} 120Z/L/0L *aLD AD  LZOZ/LE/OL OF L20Z/L0L ‘a1 AD
wd pp) Juawysed jo Ao
Le0eiehiLL
G :abeq 1202 '1€ 30 ybnoiy

140d3d JHNLIANIIXIEANNIATY



sjebpng [euIBUQ 3 papusWLIY QLA PUB LD ‘LW pabesany Buisn

1691 £6'661'9 g6'vey's 0591221 00528'101 00'6z8°1L0L seinypuadxg
6081 9z'8€ElL 1568l PrE9S'E 000026} 0000461 uonensiuwpy
000 000 000 000 00°00€'ZL 00°00€"L1 PESUIBAQ SAlRASIUILPY 000°096
000 000 000 08'.18'2 000 000 SNosUue|BosI 000556
000 ac’l 181 696G 000 000 2IBJIP3N 000'¢CL
000 909 606 1212 000 000 uoljesusdwo) sJeMOM 000027
(AR 1A vrae PrGe 0wl 00°00S 00°008 uoisuad 0008l
9/'81 8L0 220 95°CLL 00009 00009 aoueInsu| eyeNdsoH 000°9)2
VAN 74 s S0'8 VAA 74 00001 00001 fnoag [e1008 000'GLL
LL'EE 06'68 Ge'vEl S9'¥0F 00002} 00002} swi] [Ind - loiked 000°Z04
uonessiuLpy 000'Z8Y 1deg
6goL 9€'686 0L'6eY'L 2C'6¥8'Z 00'000'22 00'000'22 SouBUSIUIBIAl JSJUIM
0e 0k 000 000 09°620'}- 0000004 00°000°0L IS 000°€S.L
000 000 000 000 00006 00006 IO @ auljosen 0009r.
Lree 188 clel 3 X4% 00004 00004 3IBJIPAN 000'¢CL
£9°0¢ 8Ly 1929 GL'gst 00008 00°00S uopesuadwog sJayopm 000022
60'le ye'esl 7e'e8l 86'LEL 00'00G'¢ 00°005'¢ uoisusd 000814
000 000 000 000 00001 00004 8|qnonpa soueinsul L00'9L.L
06'9L 8£'96 90'¢6l G8'0FS 00002°¢ 00002 B0URINSU| 8J17/ENASOH 000791,
30UBLBIUIBIA IBIUIM 000'82p 1dBg
sainjipuadx3
aNN4 133418 JOrvin - ¢0¢ -pund
106png jo 196png [enuuy  196png |enuuy ZZ0Z/0E/9 O
9% Jea Juaung [BNOY QLN AD lenoy alo AD 1enjoy LA AD papuswy \D leuiBug A9 L2021 ALY AD  1Z0Z/LE/OL 01 LZ0Z/LL QLA AD  1Z0e/LEZL
0} LZ0Z/LI0L -aLD AD  1Z0Z/LE/0L 01 LZ0Z/LI0L :OLN AD
wd pyi) Wswyated jo Ain
L20c/eiLL
9 :abeg 1202 ‘1€ 120 yBnoay)

140434 JHUNLIGNIIX3ANNIATY



s196png [euiBuQ § pepusWLY O LA PUB QLD ‘O LIA PeBeishy Buisn

7102 £0'Z6 geesl 19°€25 000092 00°009'7 80UBINSU| By17//BNASOH 000°9L2
0042 8l/E 98G5 00'§¢1 00005 00°005 Aunoag epos 000°GL.
1892 9r'zL9 69816 AR A 00°00t'8 00°00t's awi] [in4 - [josked 000202
8oUBUBIUIBI JBIUIM 0008y 3daQ
€121 99°95/ 016011 96'099'2 00°006'0Z 00°006'0¢2 S80IMIBS Dljjel]
000 000 000 000 00009 00°009 SJ0J0BRUOY IR B JIRdeY 000056
24! 000 000 0918 00°00L'F 00°00L% sa)ddng aoueusjulely g ileday 000'GLL
000 000 000 000 00005 00°008 10 8 BUlIOSED 000'97L
6961 159 0.8 6961 0000} 0000} a1ealpajy 000°'22L
zhee 7808 9z 9y L9GLL 00°005 00005 uopesuadwo) sJI0M 00002,
Lol 9Lyl 9L Lyl £ry96 00'005'S 00°005€ uoisuad 000'8}.
000 000 00°0 000 00002 00002 8|qlionpag soueINsy| LO0'9L.L
98°/1 SLL6 96781 9801 00°00£°2 00'00£'Z 8oueINSU| B)i7/[BRASOH 000'9LL
€89l v9'42 oLy 718 00°00§ 00008 Aunoag epos 000G,
LesL 96'/5¥ 6'989 eryee’l 000008 00'000'8 awi] [Ind - l0:Aed 000°Z02
SOOIAIBS 2IBIL 000Gy 1deg
9Ly 16982 0gesL'L 05'69%'S 0000672 00°005'%Z 80UBUBJUIBI BURNOY
08'%k 000 000 00092 00°004'S 00°004'S slojoejuogJuIBy B Jieded 000°0£6
000 000 000 000 00°002'¢ 00002°¢ salddng soueusjuiely  sredey 000°5//
000 000 000 000 00°00¢ 00°00¢ 10 %3 suljoses) 000'9Y.L
vL02 5.9 90°0L v202 00001 00'001 aledipa 000'ZZL
eLve 96°L€ 6Ly 59021 00005 00°008 uohesuadwo) Sa%0M 000022
Lol eyl eyl 06°065 00°009°¢ 00°009'c uoisuad 000'8hs
000 000 000 000 00°00Z 00°002 a|quanpag soueInsu| LOO'9LL
Lol 0196 ¥9'16L eLezy 00°009'Z 00°009'2 8ouInsU| aji7/leNdsoH 00094/
921 1882 Z0ey 8,88 00°00S 00°005 Aunosg 1008 NO0'GLL
8e'Ll 8Ly £7TLL 0€09%'} 00°00t'8 00°007'9 aw|] |In4 - |loiked 000'Z0L
80UBUSIUIEIA BURNOY 000'E9y 1dsq
£EEEL') 000 000 0000025 00°000's 00°000'¢ uoRaNISuo)
£EEEL'L 000 000 0000025 00°000°¢ 00°000'¢ [endeD 000046
uononysue) Q' LSy deg
sanypuadx3
0L'GE 000 000 9L'e8y'cee 00°006°99 00°008'99 sanuanay
01's¢ 000 000 91'68Y'e7 0000699 00°006'99 000°000 3da@
0b'5¢ 000 000 9L'E8Y'sT 0000699 00006'99 LG 10V - SlUBID SIS 000'9FS
000°000 3daQ
S8NUaASY
aNN4 133Y1S T¥001- €02 :pung
Jebpng jo Jebpng |enuuy  1abpng [enuuy ZZ02I0E/9 0}
% Jea A\ jusung [endy gL AD lenidy a1 AD 1Moy QLA AD papuswy AD _m:_m_._o AD L20Z/LL ALY AD  1202/LE/0L O3 LE0T/LIL \OLA AD L20C/LEEL
0} 1Z02/1/0L QLD AD LZ0E/LEI0L O LZ0E/LI0L 1OLN AD
wd pp:) JuBWyIed Jo D
LZ0zZ/ZLLL
/ wafed 120Z ‘1€ 10 YBnoayy

14043y FANLIANIAX3ANNIATY



sjebpng |euiBLIO g papuswwy g LA pue ALY ‘aLin pabessny Buisn ,

06'%9 16'€59'C 99'798'c 02'685'19 00°006'¥6 00°006'v6 salnjpusdx3
S9'¢ 92'8¢l 15681 ¥9GLL 00°009'61 0000961 uopessiuILpY
000 000 000 000 00°005'91 000059} PESUISAQ aAlensiuILPY 000096
000 'l 81 696 000 000 aIedipeiN 000°¢cs
000 909 60'6 JXARA 000 000 uolesuadLiog sJsoM 000°0Z.
91'0¢ ¥i'Se A1 obLtl 00004 00004 uoisuad 000'8L.L
071 8l0 LZ0 95°¢hL 00°008 00008 BOUBINSU| BYI/[ENASOH 000°9)/
Lyve [A4°] G0'8 e 00°001 00001 funosg [e0S 000°GLL
16'9C 06'68 G8'vEL S5'v0F 00°005°} 00°008"L auwiL (Ind - [joxded 000202
UORBASIUILPY 00028y Adeq
0z°01 80'¢.6 69CIYL 0L¢vLT 00°006'92 00°006'9¢ 90UBUSIUIEIA JBJUIM
0g0L- 000 000 09°6¢0°}- 00°000°0L 000000 Hes 000°¢SL
000 000 000 000 00006 00006 1O 8 suljosed 000'9%L
cs'Le 198 L6l cs'le 00004 00°00L SIedpaN 000¢eL
e8'6e 'y €8'19 60671 00°00S 00009 uoljesuadwoy s a%ICM 000°02.
EV6lL ¢5°08L ¢s'081 8.8LL 00°004'¢ 00004 uoisusd 000814
000 000 000 000 00002 00002 d|qRonpaq adueinsul L00'gLL
@ouBUBIUIR JBIUIM 000'8.% daq
sainjipuadx3
aNN4 13341S 1¥301- £0¢ -pund
186png jo Jabpng [enuuy  JoBpng fenuuy Z20Z/08/9 O
% Je3 A Juauny lenoy Al AD [enoY Q1D AD enjoy alA AD popuswy AD  [euwBuQ AD V20e/LL ALY AD  LZ02/1E/0L OF LZ0Z/LIL {QLA AD  LZ0Z/LERL
0} 120¢/1/0L {QLD AD  L20Z/LE/OL O) LZ0C/LI0L AL AD
wd p| JuBwyRIEd JO A1
Le0cichLL
g :abeq 1202 ‘L€ 10 ybnoiyy

1H0d3Y JUNLIANIdXI/ANNIATY



s1obpng [euIBuQ g papusWWY LA pue gLD ‘AL pebessny Buisn

06'96 000 61 L0V'62 6§'298'9S 00°089'85 0004L'6¥ sainypuadx3
06'96 000 62°/0¥'62 66'798'95 00°089'8S 0004L'6% 000000 Adeg
99'vy 000 L2 18Y') 656627 00'69L'9 00'GE6'y Apland 020644
1689 000 00°00§ 00°008'01 00'052'GL 0000£Z4 juswurepsiul obels €10°6.L
9Ll 000 SZyve'e 16286y 00'598'Z1 00'599'6 uolensIuILPY - [eAlsad Z10'64.
000 000 000 0052 000 00°0 diysiequisiy-buisiey pund 0L0'622
000 000 000 000 00°0£0°} 00°0€0'} soueq-Buisiey puny §00'622
000 000 000 00006't 000 000 sjuang Aeqised 200647
58'18 000 00°00}'L ¥9'60€"L 00°009'} 00°00L°L ealy sualpiyd-Aeq 1884 G006
000 000 000 000 00041 000pL sijelD B suy - keq 1584 ¥00'6..
G6¥EL 000 G¥'0Z0'y L1'EEs's 0000L'% 00000°¢ ylepysoey - Aeq (BANSSS €006/,
0¥ 2L 000 2£'G56'g) 0£'856'6) 00°000°/1 00°000°2) asuadx3 eoueuLONad LOO'6.LL
000°000 1deg
salnypuadx3
16'9LL 000 07'/88'97 02'€09'89 00°089'8S 000,167 sanuanay
16'9L1 000 0Z°288'97 02'€09'89 00°089'85 00'0.1'6 000000 3dag
000 000 000 000 00°0%0°) 00°080°L SNOBUB|BISIN 000 769
000 000 000 GY'6ET 000 000 ale SUaIPIUD 4SY £00'6.9
LE°801 000 000 80°/52°1 00091°} 00'089°L 1uaA7 [e108dS 4SY Z00'G/9
000 000 000 00°001- 000 000198 Buisiey pung 100529
00001 000 00'000°0€ 00°000°0€ 00000'0¢ 00°000°1Z ‘punod ssowiio § Buin-siuels L00"06S
00005 000 00°000°s 00'000°G 00°000'L 000 [e907-SlUBIS 000°065
000 000 000 7169 000 000 U SNOBUE|ISOSIN 800'GLY
98'Z¢l 000 00°000'% 00009'81 00'000'71 00°000'8 sdiysiosuods sjesodion 500G/ y
v1'¥8e 000 06'292'C ETLLS 00008’} 00°008°C aAUQ pund diysisquisiy £00°G2Y
SZTLLL 000 09'%L2'E 69'795'G 00°000'G 00'000'¢ S99 Mlem/eoey Z00'SLy
0Z'19 000 0L0LY'} ZEV98'T 00089’y 00°00L'€ syeIn B SUY 100Gy
000000 1daq
SONUBABY
WAILSI HIWANS HIDHIFITANIM - 062 pund
186png jo 1ebpng jenuuy  196png [enuuy 120Z/1£/21 0)
% Jea A Jualng [BN2Y LN AD MYy 1D AD [ENOY dLA AD papuswy AD _m_..__m_._O AD LC0Z/L/L QLY AD 120Z/LE/0L OV LZ0Z/L/L (ALA AD LZ0Z/0E/9
0} LZ0Z/LY }ALD AD  LZ0Z/LEM0L O LZ0ZIM0) (OLIN AD
wd ppi) Juswiyozed jo Ao
(FAAANA
6 :8bed 1202 '€ 120 ybnouy

L1¥0d3Y JUNLIANIIXI/ANNIAIY



sjeBpng (euiBug g pepuawwy qLA PUe QLD ‘LW paBeisay Buisn ,

000 000 000 000 00°001'66 0000166 sainpuadx3
000 000 000 000 0000166 0000166 000000 1daq
000 000 000 000 00°000Z) 00°000°C) asuadx3 1sal8lU| 000'GE6
000 000 000 000 00°00% 9% 00°00F'9t [ediound-juswaay 1980 000° 166
000 000 000 000 00000 000040 peayenQ aajelsiuilpyY 000096
000000 3daq
sainjipuadx3
000 000 000 000 00°2L2'8G) 00°212'8G) sanusnay
000 000 000 000 00°2L2'8GL 00°21L2'981 000°000 1deg
000 000 000 000 00°Z12'8G1 00°2L2°8GL SNuUsASY Xe] 000'v0f
000000 1deq
Sanuanay
wawdojsrspay plaluMoIg - |7 pund
186png jo 19bpng jenuuy  18bpng fenuuy Z20Z/0£/9 0}
o, 189 A UBLNg [enY gL AD [BNOY LD AD [enIoY LA AD pspuswy AD  [eulBuQ AD 1Z0Z/L/L QLY AD  LZOZ/LE/L OV LZ0Z/L/L }OLA AD  LZ0ZILETL
O} LZ0¢/L/0L \QLD AD  LZOZ/LE/OL O L20Z/L/0L ‘a1 AD
wd piL Juswiyosed Jo A0
[FAVATAINE
0} :abed 1202 ‘1€ 10 ybnauy

1H0d3Y JUNLIANIIXIANNTATY



s19Bpng [euiBuQ g pepuSILY LA PUB QLD ‘GLIA peBessny Bussn,

000 000 000 00°0¢ 000 000 sainjpuadx3
000 000 000 0002 000 000 000000 3dag
000 000 000 0002 000 000 SNO3UE|IBISIN 000'G56
000000 3deq
sainypusdx3
000 001062} 00°06Z°L Y YE0's 000 000 sanuanay
000 00062} 00°05L'} Py ve0'e 000 000 000000 3daq
000 00062t 00°08.} ¥ vE0'E 000 000 anuaaey [eyiden paiNgUIuoD 000'v.9
000°000 3daQ
sanuanay
pun{ [BUOWSIN $,UBISIBA - L0 puUnd
196png jo 196png [enuuy 186png [enuuy 2z0zi0e/9 o1
% Iea A Juauny eniay aliN AD [enoy 410 AD [enoy QLA AD papuswy AD  |eulBug AD L20Z/V/L ALY AD  L0Z/LEI0L OV L20e/VL \ALA AD L20Z/IEr2L
O} LZ0Z/L0L {aLD AD L20Z/LE/0L OF LEDZ/LI0L :aLIN AD
wd pyi) Juawydled jo Ay
LeocrehiLL
1| :ebeq 1Z0Z ‘1€ 300 ybnoy

1H0d3d FANLIANIAXIANNIATY



sjebpng [eulBUQ 3 PapUSWLIY (LA PUe OLO ‘QLA pabesany Buisn,

I18°€2 29'9/8'L1 ¥0°066'Z) 99°0vL'ey 00°00.'681 00°00.'681 sainypuadx3
18°€C 29°9/8°LL ¥0°066'CL 990yl 2y 00°002'681 00002681 000000 3daq
000 000 000 000 00°008'¢} 00'008'€L uopeissideq 000'896
000 000 000 000 00°00€'69 00'00£69 PeslsAQ sAelsIUIWPY 000096
¢L0e 000 000 000 00°002'S) 00°002°G} siojeRuOD IR % Jledey 000°0¢6
0v'ec 000 000 ¢2'es9 0000£'2 0000£C saliin 000°026
G6'EL 000 000 00'6£8'2 00°009'0L 00°009'0} spuog g soueinsu| 0000416
816l 000 000 1666 00009 00°00S [ejusy wiojun 000°GL8
609 08'/21'6 09'/Z1'6 01L'€89'91 00'002°9€ 0000Z'9e "ASS [BNIOBNUOD/BUOISSBI0I4 000008
AN 98l 69'L2 0Leet 00°00¢ 00°00€ aIedlpsly 000'zes
6rey 05°0¢ SLGy rile 00°00S 00°005 uonesuadwog SJSOM 00002,
$5'8¢E 96°206 96°206 0z'¢29'c 00°00¥'6 0000’6 uoisusd 000'8LL
000 000 000 000 00°005 00°00S ajquonpaQg eoueinsu| 1L009LL
€0'6¥ L6'L6E 8¢'c8. 87'829'C 00°00¥'2 00°00¥'2 3ouelnsu| s/ eldsoH 000912
¢LlE G462 11811 0L'8¢s 00°00¥'1 00°00%'L Aunoag [e1os 0005LL
A 92'02¢’} 6€°086'L 8rerL'e 00°00€'¢C 0000¢'z22 aw] [in4 - [losked 00020,
000000 3deg
sainypuadxg
68711 29'2.6'G) 29TL6'S) 8/°6LECE 00'008'LL¢ 0000812 sanuanay
681} Z9T.6'S1 29CL6'G) 8,°61£'CE 00008'L42 00008°L.¢ 000000 1deg
000 000 000 000 00°008'} 00008} Sjuslu}sanu| U0 Jsassiul 000799
611 29TL6'G1 29'26'GL 8L'61£'Z¢ 00000042 00°000'0£¢ S8JIMBS JBMaS 000°929
000000 3dag
sonuansy
ANN4 Y3IM3IS - 066 ‘pund
186png jo 186png [enuuy  186png [enuuy 2202/06/3 0}
9 Jea A JuaLng enioy aliN AD [emoy 410 AD [enoy AlA AD papuswy AD leulbuo A9 L0Z/LL ALY AD  LZ0Z/LEML O LZ0Z/LL JALA KD  LZ0Z/LEL
O} LE0C/LI0L {010 AD  LZ0Z/LEIQL ©F LZ0Z/1L/0L “OLIN AD
wd pyi) JuawyaIed jo Ao
L2oereLiil
Zl abed 1Z0Z ‘1€ 100 ybnoy

140d3d FUNLIANIdXIANNIATY



sjafpng [euBLO 3 papusWwy gLA Pue ALD ‘AL pebeseny Buisn ,

€0'60¢ 766088 L0'29L'se LLEEL']TS 00221152 00°221'9L2 ‘08l 3 12N [Bj0L puels
000 Lisl W18l A A 000 000 sainmypuadx3
000 118l Llgl 1281 000 000 000°000 :dag
000 000 000 FAAGA 000 000 SallN 000026
000 000 000 88'66 000 000 [B}USY UMOHUN 000'G1LE
000 Lrigl L8l ¢6'¢98 000 000 ‘MBS [BmSBIUOD/[eUCISSSj0Id 000°008
000000 3daq
sainyipusdx3
ONNd ¥3L¥YM - 16 pund
19bpng jo 1obipng [enuuy  jabpng [enuuy ¢20c/0e/9 0}
o, B8 A Jusuny [enay LN AD [enjoy 410 AD [enoy QLA AD pspuswy AD  [ewBluQ AD VCOCILL ALY AD  LZ0Z/LE/0L O LZ0Z/LIE ALA AD LZ0Z/LERL
0L LZ0Z/L/0L 01D AD  LZ0Z/LE/DL O LZ0Z/MOL -ALIN AD
wd pyi) Juswyosed jo Ao
Le0ziel/LL
£l abed 1202 1€ 190 Yoy

L1H0d3d JUNLIANIAXIANNIATY



KABA

Kalsmatse Area Bulding Authorly

o T

2021 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE |
COMSTOCK BUILDING 17| & 9,553
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 16 | $ 2,518
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 17 | $ 3,732
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 1213 1,687
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 2% 200
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 2% 110
TOTAL COMSTOCK 66 | $ 17,800
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 151 ¢ 7,498
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 1913 3,105
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 18] s 2,361
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 1] $ 1,441
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 613 600
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 13 -
TOTAL KALAMAZOO : 69| $ 15,005
PARCHMENT BUILDING A K 385
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 2] $ 205
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 1] ¢ 125
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 1] ¢ 105
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 -
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 13 -
TOTAL PARCHMENT ' 6] $ 820
PINE GROVE BUILDING 5] 1,055
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL A6 1,417
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 6] % 740
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 4] 3 931
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 -
TOTAL PINE GROVE : 23] $ 4,143
RICHLAND BUILDING 9] s 7,663
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL AR 1,490
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 14] $ 2,041
RICHLAND PLUMBING 4] % 997
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1% :
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 -
TOTAL RICHLAND 35] $ 12,191
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING -1 ¢ =
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 21 $ 263
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 1] 4 577
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 13 -
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER
TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 3| 8 840
e 202[$ 50799
REVENUE REVENUE
OCTOBER 2020 9 PREV YEAR MONTH
$ 53,839 94.4%
PERMITS PERMITS
OCTOBER 2020 % 2020 - YTD

219

92%




2021 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 150 [ 100,015
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 158 $ 29,104
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 150 $ 26,667
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 84 $ 14,528
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 19 $ 1,135
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEQOWNER 9 $ 495

TOTAL COMSTOCK _ 570 $ 171,944
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 160 $ 31,844
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 149 $ 22,857
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 229 $ 37,836
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 87 $ 10,790
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 51 $ 3,130
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 12 $ 660

TOTAL KALAMAZOO ; 688 $ 107,117
PARCHMENT BUILDING 14 $ 5133
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 21 $ 3,426
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 19 $ 8,299
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 8 $ 1,462
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 7 $ 430
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ -

TOTAL PARCHMENT . : 69 $ 18,750
PINE GROVE BUILDING 47 $ 27,176
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 47 $ 8,218
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 52 $ 8,381
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 25 $ 5,135
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 3 $ 165
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 2 $ 110
TOTAL PINE GROVE i 176 $ 49,185
RICHLAND BUILDING 112 $ 116,794
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 119 $ 26,216
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 159 $ 30,595
RICHLAND PLUMBING 66 $ 13,850
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 2 $ 110
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 3 $ 165
TOTAL RICHLAND 461 3 187,730
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 8 $ 2612
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 12 $ 1,937
_RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 25 $ 4,200
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 9 $ 1,318

RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 b -
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 0 $ -

TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 54 s 10,067

REVENUE REVENUE
YTD - OCTOBER 2020 % 2020 - YTD
$ 464,624 117.3%
PERMITS PERMITS
YTD - OCTOBER 2020 % 2020 - YTD
1641 123.0%

REVENUE

% 2021 YTD
BUDGET

107.4%

2021 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE TOTALS

# PERMITS REVENUE
185 | & 91,435 JAN
157 | $ 41,412 FEB
201 | $ 73,173 MAR
227 | 3 51,524 APRIL
188 | $ 52,360 MAY
179 | $ 37,231 JUNE
] 256 | $ 57,046 JuLY
B 214 | § 44,937 AUG
200 | & 44,877 SEPT
202 | $ 50,799 ocT
- $ - NOV
- $ - DEC
2,018 | § 544,793 2021




0$ i90[EA ISUOD) [BI0], PULID

INd 65-65- 11 120Z/1€/01
ANV AV 00-00:CT 120Z/1/01
02aM12g PaNSSIole(] UL

ANV 81
= 2pODIUN IS IUSUITIIAOD)
aNV
[enuapIsay = 23esoIsegIuLa
. dNV
1 .Ww_”EHOH.—H ,—NHOH. —UQNHO . Juipping = adAnuue g uwing
. ‘ g spioday [y :uonemdo
00°0L1$ SERLHEE RIER) o
Arewruung 130doyy
0$ :2dAT, 10,4 9nJE A “ISUOY) [EIOT,
00°0L1$ :9dA 1, 10,4 soo, ] e300,
I :9d4 1, 30,1 SrwIIdg B0 I
surd 1od dwind dwns puv o uresp vonevpunoy souurjo 11 EISUL  uonduosa(] oM
0% 00°0LTS LTOT/TT/01 » swarsdg vonepuno, NAVHS ¥ 1T 09Z-S€1-20-90 SYINOH.L 9 028 964-81-12dd
ELVLAN .umEOU .—ﬁwO.H. 294 e UﬂwwH 1012en100]) Hugo uUﬂEﬁz ~uu.~mn~ mmu.:u_u< A“_O._u ﬂ.w I g
e e, e e TR s e e e e e e S e S L S 2
. __ __ surpring

1202/10/11 : ISV W



0% d0JEA ISUOD [P0, PUEID)

N 656511 120Z/1€/01
ANV ANV 00-00-TT 120T/1/01
U2aMI9E Panss[ale(] UL

Supying = odAuegirwiag

aNV 81

= APODIU[) ISITIU ] JUSUILIIAON)

aNVv

[eroI2UMUOY) = O9FeSN)IISBE NULIDJ

T ."mwwgom [e10 T, puein -

- sprooy [y :uonemdog
00°STC$
Arewuung 1rodoy
0$ :9dA 1, 30,3 onfep 1sU0)) [BI10],
00°SIZ$ :9dAT 10 sa9,J [er0],
I :9dAT, 30,1 syTwro g [e10 I,
.manﬂ& HU& EE& uccum JOMHIIXD muﬁmﬂ/d Twﬁﬁuﬁ HCOmunﬂ?QmuﬁH v—ucb?
08 005128 T20T/90/01 snnsuory asnoyaamypy O INHNAOTHATA WA 020-064-€0-90 N'T SHHIIOHS F2. Lo¥-81-12dd
aneA *ISUOD) [e10], 993 93e(] anss| 1030eU0D) RnuUAQ JIQUUNN] [903€ ] $s21ppV qof # WIS g
e Surping

1202/10/11 ISV T WD J



MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Britigan, Vice-Mayor Jordan, and Commissioners
From: Public Safety Committee (PSC)

Date: November 12, 2021

Re: Publishing the Survey Results to the Public

The Public Safety Committee has completed the compilation of survey input into a report which has
been distributed to the City Commission. The committee would like the permission of the City
Commission to publish the results of the PSC Survey with redacted comments (names and addresses
blocked) on the City of Parchment’s website. The information garnered through the survey will be used
to help formulate a new police contract for the City.

Recommendation:
Motion to allow the Public Safety Committee to publish the survey results with the redaction of
comments for names and addresses on the City’s website for access by the community.



